MONTERE ¥-SALINAS TRANSTT

City of Carmel-by-the-Sea « City of Del Rey Oaks « City of Gonzales « City of Greenfield
City of King « City of Marina + City of Monterey « City of Pacific Grove » City of Salinas
City of Sand City - City of Seaside + City of Soledad « County of Monterey

MOBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

1. Define unmet needs and explore solutions
2. Research trends to anticipated future needs
3. Review successes elsewhere for applicability locally

Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Time: 1:00 p.m Pacific Time (US and Canada)

The declared State of Emergency and MST Resolution 2022-14 allows MST to hold meetings via
teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically to protect public health. The January
26,2022 will be held via Zoom conference. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. The
public is asked to use the Zoom app for best reception. There may only be limited opportunity to
provide oral comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to make public comment on an agenda
item are encouraged to submit comments in writing by email to cvalencia@mst.org by 3:00 pm on
Friday, January 21, 2022; those comments will be distributed to the legislative body before the
meeting. Members of the public participating by Zoom are instructed to be on mute during the
proceedings and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving
recognition from the Chair.

Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at: https://zoom.us/download A link
to tutorials for use of the Zoom app is: https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/206618765-Zoom-
Video-Tutorials and https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/209743263-Meeting-and-Webinar-Best-
Practices-and-Resources

REMOTE CONFERENCE ONLY
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOéweb.zoom.us/j/81594676018

Meeting ID: 815 9467 6018
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 815 9467 6018



1. CALLTO ORDER
1-1. Roll Call
1-2. Introduction of Members and Guests
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may address the Committee on any matter not on the agenda. There will be a
time limit of not more than three minutes for each speaker. The Committee will not discuss or take
action, but may ask questions, on matters brought up under this item during the meeting but may
choose to follow-up at a later time, either through staff or on a subsequent agenda. (Please refer to
page 1 of the agenda for instructions)
3. CONSENT AGENDA

3-1. Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of September 29, 2021 (Chair)
4. MEMBERSHIP
These items will be approved by a single motion. Any member may request that an item be discussed

and considered separately.

4-1. Recommend Ron Lee to the MST Board of Directors for MAC membership as the Monterey
County Area Agency on Aging representative.

4-2. Recommend Leticia Garcia to the MST Board of Directors for MAC membership as The Carmel
Foundation representative.
5. NEW BUSINESS
5-1. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for 2022 (Chair)
6. RECOGNITIONS AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
6-1. Certificate of Appreciation for Melissa Mckenzie (Chair)
6-2. Receive presentation on Monterey-Salinas Transit District Proposed Line 96 (Sloan Campi)

6-3. Receive update on Monterey-Salinas Transit District Request for Proposal #22-01 for MST
Paratransit and Fixed-Route Purchased Transportation (Marzette Henderson)

6-4. Receive presentation on the Local Access for All Program coordinated by the Transporation
Agency for Monterey County (Alissa Guther)

6-5. Receive presentation on ITN Monterey County Rural Expansion in North and South County
(Teresa Sullivan)
7. REPORTS AND INFORMATION ITEMS
The Committee will receive these report(s), which do not require action by the Committee.
7-1. MV Transit-MST RIDES Service Update (Douglas Thomson)
7-2. MST Mobility Updates {Kevin Allshouse)



8. SUBIJECT ITEM REQUEST

This item(s) will be included on a future agenda for follow-up
9. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPRECIATIONS
10. ADJOURN

NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, March 30, 2022
NEXT AGENDA DEADLINE: Wednesday, March 16, 2022
Please contact MST for accurate meeting date, times and teleconference information or check online at
https://www.mstmobility.org/advisory-committee.htm

Upon request, the Mobility Advisory Committee will provide written agenda materials in appropriate
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Please send a written
request, including your name, mailing address, phone number and a brief description of the requested
materials and preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service at least 5 days before the meeting.
Requests should be sent to MST- Staff Support, 15 Lincoln Ave. Salinas, CA 93901 or cvalencia@mst.org

' ' 1-888-678-2871 / Free language assistance / Asistencia de Lenguaje Gratuito / Libreng tulong
Interpreter P P
para sawika / Ho trg ngdn nglt mién phi/ & A A&




MEETING OF THE MOBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MAC)

MEETING MINUTES

September 29, 2021

Present: Jessica McKillip ITN Monterey County
Jennifer Ramirez Partnership for Children
Steven Macias The Blind and Visually Impaired Center
Bobby Merritt Veterans Transition Center
Aaron Hernandez Transportation Agency for Monterey County (TAMC)
Ron Lee AAA-Monterey County Dept. of Social Services
Reyna Gross Alliance on Aging
Melissa McKenzie The Carmel Foundation
Absent: Maria Magafa Central Coast Center for Independent Living (CCCIL)
Alejandro Fernandez Davita Dialysis
Staff: Norman Tuitavuki Chief Operating Officer
Cristy Sugabo Mobility Services Manager
Kevin Allshouse Mobility Coordinator
Claudia Valencia Mobility Specialist
Ruben Gomez Mobility Specialist
Marzette Henderson Contract Services Manager
Michelle Overmeyer Director of Planning & Innovation
Sloan Campi Planning Manager
Beronica Carriedo Community Relations Coordinator
Public:  Douglas Thomson MV General Manager

Lucy Casarez
Travis Bye

Alliance on Aging
Monterey County Dept. of Social Services

An apology is made for any misspelling of a name.



1. CALL TO ORDER
1-1.  Roll Call

Chair McKillip called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with roll call taken as
the meeting was via Zoom teleconference. A quorum was established.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Public comment- None
3. CONSENT AGENDA
3-1.  Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of July 28, 2021.
On a motion by Committee Member Ramirez, seconded by Committee

Member Gross and carried by the following vote, which was conducted by roll
call, the Committee approved the Minutes:

AYES: 8 McKillip, Ramirez, Macias, Merritt, Hernandez, Lee, Gross,
and McKenzie

NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 2 Magaia and Fernandez

ABSTAIN: 0 None

4, NEW BUSINESS

4-1. Discuss and approve moving the November 24, 2021 meeting to
November 17, 2021.

On a motion by Committee Member Merritt, seconded by Committee
Member McKenzie and carried by the following vote, which was conducted by roll
call, the Committee approved the postponement of the next scheduled meeting in
November to January 26, 2022:

AYES: 8 McKillip, Ramirez, Macias, Merritt, Hernandez, Lee, Gross,
and McKenzie

NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 2 Magaiia and Fernandez

ABSTAIN: 0 None



4-2. Appoint (1) MAC member to participate in the MST Contract
Transportation Request for Proposal Scoring Committee.

Chair McKillip appointed Committee Member Ramirez to participate in the
MST Contract Transportation Request for Proposal Scoring Committee.
5. RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATION

5-1. Received a presentation on Aging and Disability Resource Center
(ADRD) (Travis Bye)

5-2. Received a presentation on Monterey County Area Agency on Aging
(Ron Lee)

5-3. The Carmel Foundation Presentation (Melissa McKenzie)

54. Received update presentation on the Comprehensive Operational
Analysis and provided feedback (Sloan Campi)

6. REPORTS AND INFORMATION ITEMS
6-1. MV Transit- MST RIDES Service Update (Douglas Thomson)
6-2. MST Mobility Programs Updates (Kevin Allshouse)

7. SUBJECT ITEM REQUEST
7-1.  None

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPRECIATIONS

8-1. Member and staff announcements and appreciations

9. ADJOURN

With no further business to discuss, Chair McKillip adjourned the meeting
at 2:36 p.m

PREPARED BY: Wf Vilunctic REVIEWED BY: %“-Mw

Claudia Valencia Kevin Allshouse




1a8eue|p 3uluue|d 1SN ‘idwe) ueols

20z ‘9¢ Menuer

991w wo) AJoSIApY AljIqoIN

91n0Y papun4 P 3InSesjA — 96 aul]
}suel] seuljes — ASI91uolp

LISNVHL SYNITYS ASRLINCW

1SW




|ouciB31 %407 —
spullps %0y —
P3O UBGIN SpIsPag /Aaiajuowy J8paib o0 —
‘D|NSUIUDY BY} UO 3DIAISS SSS| 344l| P pup
‘@o1a18s |pUOIBaL 10W B4 D ‘SPUIIPG Ul BDIAISS S40W S| YV

‘saijlUNWIWOod diysiaumo Jpd
-MO| ‘BWIODUI-MO| JO SPOBU BY} SOAISS DY} 9BDISA0D SZIIOLI]

‘98e49A0) %0t / diyssapiy %09 104

wiy *9bpoasA0d uo sso| ajlI| B ‘diysiapis uo siow S|HI| O SN20]

(VOD) sisAjeuy |euoliesad( aAlsuayasdwo)




‘D|NSUIUS] SY} Ul SDIAIDS
$$9| 94| P ‘AJUNOD) YINOG PUD SOUI|PS U] S3IAISS SI0W S| Y o

‘Apsusap uonpndod mo| AISA Ylim SDSID U] 9DIAISS SSOT

‘suolp USSP awn|oA-ybiy
PUD SOIIUNWWOD SWOdUI-MO| {D Pajobip) s9SPaIdUl DDIAISS .

"sajno. oaaip ‘e|qibs| pub Adusnbauj uo sndoy aioW .

¢ 01 dn ppe siyl saop 1eym\




ERIINELS
JUBWIUJIDN0L)

S32IAIDS |BID0S

sndwie) 1se3 D~

989||0) ||]2ulieH

/)
J

(se12uanbaly unoy-T aew 03 awn
4SNoUua J0N) S8IIAIS JUBWUIBADD /|RID0S
pue [|[suldeH Ylog d9AJ3S Jouue) .
SDIIAIDS JUDWUIDAOL)
10 S9IIAISS |BID0S SAISS 10U PIQ
989]|0) ||]ulieH aAJas 01 pauue|d gy aulT

w%z; |

wiay foy

Seuljes - OLeuadS WP — | m_n_ u.u_.m\_ﬁ_




-
S

Spuaij JO Junoy

i at

(=]
t

w
n
<t
0
[
-
o

=

.

sdeas sng 3@ Hu3LSit .a31ag

d

|FLIIB) OF 433U JTuOy 150 OI FHSERT QUL U o800

ol

ao1Asag PUlR ASUBYLT

263|107 }|2ULEM 0 UNJ CINGLS £7 AUt

o

o4

BT 8T 40 A2LINDR. 40P

£

340041y jeuoifay 43.493U0H OL 901AJ3S 2O

d

5214495 BUiwi0W 43114E2 3DIATAY

il

UMOILMOPD ;O DRISL; 3AD. D 3108y 4 5|00 1S 3AIRG

UsuEy URSE 03 931438 3.0JY

|2iALBG R4 BLUeS

©3

31A+28 j0 URTS J21R] ADINTLG

I

aiases ang Big

$3215.435 €205 37493 DINOUS Zf BUIT

Im

$i-58 Juiy St LBlg - S aoy

321A-25 BB ARG 3SOT LB

{dnoJb} spuaa]

ue|d 1elq uo yoeqpasa4




o)
(7
L < °g isey

SN GE i
SOV 579 -
sansqosanuLg) i
“fIan® Inoge SeUoY snq aiy .m»mvv_wm? ug

D

m@@

N "UOISSOS Ul S| [ooYds
uaym (umoys jou) sndwn>
1SPJ [|SulDH pup sndwpy)

UIDW ||SULIDH USaMIaq SJHNYS

[PUOSDOS D SO SOAIDS /7 SUIT

N\—sVNIVS

‘abplioys
J1OALIP O} ®np papuadsng
SOOIAIOG JUSWUIBAOL)
PUD S92IAI9G |PIDOS POAISS

81 duITLgOT 4snbny Hundn .

TIVIA
IOANHIYON]

92IAJ9S SUI1SIX] — Seul|es




D 2JNSEI\ ¢um !

3JN0.1 O aInspdW b AQ POAIaS
9( S821AI9G [PI20G PUD JUSWUIDAOL) DYl PAPUSWWOID] PIDOY
g1 aul] Buipipbal

uoidaUIp 10} pianog padsb — Bulyssw | ZOZ ‘S| 1dquadsqg .

99111W W0 3JUBWL.IOLI4 pue suoliesadQ pJieog




V3IUV AG 3DIAYIS dISOJdO0Ud 'SA ONILSIXI §

. -

r/
“uoduy seujeg pue kemoay |
T ay1 'seale [esnpul jo aBpe ay3
| 3esuopedo| peiejost ul padeid usaq

oneif jey sswusbe 201nas |B1D0S

03 552208 apiroid o} pauBisep si
| Bunnoi sy ‘seujjes Ynog u| edjALeS
|ed0] Aep-jje Ajuo a3 si gy sur] |

‘dystspu yBly AjpAnejad
seresousb pue sduy Aueuws soy
{n4esn s| |y eul ‘}nsad e sy

"SuUoRUNSSP
1sabie| s31 01 spooyioqybiau
1525u9p seuleg Bunosu
-u0d ‘aBpuyloN pue |es)y
‘UMOIUMOQ) USBMIB s31B
-lado | 'se3nun g 03 GL
Aiana Appualsisuod Supuura
2JJAISS YUM 33N0J [220]
Kjuo aya st 1 euny

J

(Kop doct 359 10 wchn g) e2AE PO
snnu 0P AT
WU 050 '
wwnu ggegg
swinuiwi gz9  ~G—
2ueg o U gL —@—
“Alors ynoqe seLwod sng oy} 'slepysem up

*331A18S B|qEsn ARUSISISUOD WO H|em Buol e suoneu
! 19 [ ! !

-nsep enoduwl pue suspisal 'sqol Auew sanes| 1ey |

(6 pue 19 saur) saniigesip yum sidoad

pue ‘sueisien ‘SI0IUSS 1O spadu By} 103 palabiel A

-rewiud sainos © ainseay Aq Aep e sawyy may e 3sn|
POAJDS 2JR DUET SHUOY PUR 32335 UIRIA YINOS

\

vy
- “ IDAMHINON

"uoRIB.P PUNOGLINGS ay} Ui uo pue ‘Aep e sswil |

N0} sUNJ A|Uo G6 BUIT UNOY IO AInd SN PuODSS |
e 51 43y} 'Uonesado Ul §| gz SUI USYM (47 Ul
uc) Jnoy ue 8duo Ajuo sewod Kjjensn snq ay3 Ing

399.35 UIB|\l Y3JON UO SaUj| SNq 38.Y3 aJe sJalj)

J

N\—SYNNvg

D ya-eune)

L9 Pue ‘(3|IAUCSIEM) 6T PUB

82 '(AuD Buny) g7 "(Aeusasuop)

| pzsaun Aquoibar ayy jo1sal
F 2y} O] psjaauu0oD s| mmcm_mm

. — _—
e
I

-t

'SNQ 1X8U B} 4O} Hem )
UBL) 3{em 0} J3]se} USYO S
‘uosiad paipog-s|qe ue Jo4

asn 03 Ynoypp Asea ways
SOM}EW YOIYM ‘SaInuju G/
Asoaa sowod Ajuo snq a3
ang ‘spooysoqyBiau bun
-Ajano Auew J9A02> G 2upy
PUR p7 BUI 83)] SeIjALDS

'$58| 4O JNOY Ue BUO
sjesado saul| sng SO

J

N )

4Nl Ue S2UO Uey) S58| unl

UNOY UE S2UC JNOGR UNJ SALI| Lot «
"SBINUIW (OF A1BAS INOCE LN s3] #0jd »
SEINUIW G| AJ9AS INOGE Un saulj pay

*skepyjoom uo Louanb
-a44 Aeppiw Aq papo>-10]02 saulf snq
moys sdew '1iods. iyl Jo 1531 By} Ul Sy

S =T
ur sBueyd pjnom yeyr moy pue ‘sajesado
yJomiau Bugsixe syl moy ulejdxe 1eyy
SJUSLUWIOD YIM palejouue ale sdew asay|
‘pauswaiduwn asam ueld sy j1 sBueyd
Pnom 1ey3 Moy pue ‘seuljes ul pazivebio
Apuaund ase saul| sNQ | S moy 1oidap
sbed Bumojjo} aip pue siy uo sdew ay |

sdepy ay3 Buipesy

adIAl9g Bunsix3 - seujjes

120¢ Adenuga4 Jo Se 22IAI3S




‘usues) AQ seuljes 4o 1521 ayl O} eaJe S|} UJ SUolieUSep |
Juelodw pue suepisa) 'sqof Auew 158UUcd pInom siyl

— ' ;
‘868)j07) |[eueH o} Buinuguod jo | 5 _ U9IUDY) HSURY| SBUIRS 18 SISjSURJ) PAWN UNM pauIquwioD |
|
| |

»UOISS3S U) 2Je $855ED

uaym Jnoy ue aduo
32IAIBS UM 'XSZ U
Se peIeIsules oq osje

pealsul 19uaY) HISUB)] SBUIES 1B SJeUILLID) PNOM
) 43ASMOK uopiLIoD || AemyBiH ay3 ui sail
woy pue o1 janed saysey 4oy Buimojje ‘seuleg clur

‘£ BUf] MOU 2 U0 SoINUIW OF AJ9AB @djales Aep-|je
| BARY PINOM BUET SJLIOY PUR 19315 UlBN YInos

Buiwod || AemyBiH uo uiewal osje pinom £7 sur — pinom sndwed gNNSH
A3 Bupy| woyy pue 03 Jnoy ue sxuo Supesodo oY} 03 3IN0A PP V¥
wwsnbay 210w yonw swodeq pjnom gz sup | —

“Soy, o

pawit Aq paieyiaey

8Q P|NOM 5UO[IIBULOD

[euciGas pue 1220} Ing

P yA-BULRW) L pue

. (BInrucsiem) 67 Pue g2
T tRuo Buny) €2 ‘(Rausiop)
9 0z saur Aq uoibiai ayy

10 1531 2y} O} PA1IBULOT

XS .a\ . UIBLLS) P{NOM SBULES
N—SVNIVG |

"Aluo sAepyaam uo ‘seob gp aup) Bupsixe
843} SeaJe awes aYy3 03 0 pinom 94 aup

—~

"OLBUSIS MOT Y3 Ut PEPNIUI 10U S| L Z0Z
-prw ut uebeq | G S21AJBS € JO LONENUIUOD B S
siy) 'sndwied (esijy s) pue sndwed ulew s,jjaunep

UaaMIaq SSINUILL 09 A19A3 UN) PINOM Z{ aur]

|

f
\

i

‘spusyeam U0 |
s3INUIW OF A1ans PuB ‘(INd 9
0} Wy £) shepyaem uo sinoy |
210w M3} e saInuiwl G| A1oas |
sjesado pinom ) *edjaaes |
Bunsixa 03 Jepwis Apsow
ulewo. pnoMm Li auyy |

‘uoifel
7 3Y3 $S0408 WO d|qRYdess
suoneunsap asoyl Bunjew
'SRUIRS uMoUMOQg
| woJyy seynuiw gg Aiano
[ooyRs Ynpy seujjes pue
c jeudsoH pepinpeN aases
‘abpuypoN o3 peoy epuoiog PInoMm 91 Bul] mau
3135 196UO| OU PINOMm 3| *Sa3nupL _
Gz £12n0 Jo peaisu) saanupw 09
Kisaa syesado pinod 3 jeys os |
| ‘pauslioys aq pjnom Sp aupy

J

"$NQ puUOdas B UOjIEM |
1oys e 1snf yim uoinoanp
Aue Uj UMO} SSOI0. [DARIY O)
siqissod 3 axew pinom sy

wawhes dows-uoy
(Kep ivd £99] 40 5uL g aNNIRE PRI

.I_— TIVIA

IDANHLION _

PLCTT Y
JisuRl] sPUN|ES 3V SJ9)5UBL
pauwi yim ‘saanupw O |
0} 51 A1ono ponses aq
Pinom seujjes jo 3so

Y

FOOUIW 4097 =
sauw gzl —~B-
o snnuwgt —0—
1A JnoGr SaWIoI SNg BY1 ‘shepieem ugy

.u.w:ﬂ e S A

7

“Aqueau sqof pue sjdoad Auew yum JOPLIOD 1S85USP PUCISS Seuljes Ul adiass Juanbay b
apinoid pjnom sy | ‘elly ejues o3 Buinuiuos sainuiw QF K19 ao1nlas Yiim ‘aBpLiyiioN 03
umozumoQg wouy senuju G Kleas avjasas apinoad o3 pepesbdn aq pinom gp aupy

V3YV Af IDIAYIS A3SOJOUd "SA DNILSIXT §

\

'SBUI| BN|g &)1 UoNdUNL
pinom saul| pad ‘spusyaam pue sEuiuans
uQ "HEM 3NUIW (| O} G @ dusliadxa
PINOM JSIUSD HISUBI| SEUljeS 1e Saul| pal
woy pue 0} Bunosuucd sisbuassed jsow
'22130e2d Uj "SSINUIL G|, UIYHIM SW0D sAem|e
0} P3|NPay2s aq PINoM sng 1Xau 3y} INg
“J9JSUBLL PAWN B 9ABY 10U PINOM $aU[7 Poy

||M SB UNOY SY3 JSLE G| 1B SJ{IAUOSIEA
o} aunyiedsp e aq shem|e pjnom aisyy
NG 'S1euIBE PINOM

R LETET
puB Unoy sy} Jsye ssinuiu Ol J8lus)
1ISUBJ| SBUI[ES 1B SALLIE PINOM Fiiif| Linin

‘Gt PUB G| 18 9ARS| PUE “Noy
Syl JSLjE SIINUIL Ot PUB () I8 J2IuDD)
JISUEL| SEUI|ES 18 SALUR PINOM Saul| anjg

‘Jem Buo| e Inoym
I3L30UE 0] JU[ SN SUO WO 128ULCD O}
2|qiss0d 3t ew pinom siajsuel] pawl]

J4OM PINOAA SiBjsuBl) pawil] MOH

UNOY UE S2UO Uyl SS3| UnJ
4NOY UB 32U0 INOGR UNJ §3UI| Was sy «
'S3NUIW Qg K184 INOGR UNJ $aulj enjg

SAINUIW G| A49A3 INOGE Ui SBUY| POY »

-ﬂh = uo h b |—*
Aeppi Aq papo>-10[03 s8UJ| SNQ SMOYS
dew si 1odel syl Jo 1sa0 ay) ut sy

sdepy ay3 Guipesy

OlLIeuadg WNIP3IA — seuljes

pazijeul 1ou) saguey) pasodo.d




(0]

deppsansusdQ @ xoqdeiy @..vv.

‘ % 000€

P,ys.‘

D x| LLi oYl epoq do i (C))

(Buoj /yuenba.ju
00} | G4 aul)
. G Ul O} UOIPIBUUOD
pawWi} 9ADY JOU PINOAA
SODIAI9G O} 13judD)
JSUDJ] SPUIPS Wouy
ajnol Ajunoy saplao.d
SOH|IGPSIP YHm
9SOy} pub ‘sub.tslop
‘s101uag spIOMOY

v_m.|_. ooyo covanw om| m
[ | |
s painab sadialas
bL0Z HEIA
AUDW SOAIDS WIBD] .
[ ]

'dnosb
yo0oiq Aq 4ap|o Jo siesh 6o
O 24nspayw Aq papund

ale oym 31w asenbs Jad ajdoay

&
&
3
3
=l
&

8
Joweg




11

denreangusdo @ xoqde @ i LUl xcadc ()
Ly
30002

/o N
axoo\
” 0\@
%

umolBunide

181UB7) JuaLILIBAOD AUNoD) Asiduop
1 cf&c
6L ON doig My

19Ju3?)
"} A0S ‘00 Aaisjuow

193U9D) 8A] abejuep L@.—.COU \_mw\_ UU QO.—.W 0:0
Azeuneyd Ajenads Ogy
SDIAIBS UONRINPT SHINAS mmnv_>\_ mm .—.—Dv<
alen) Wabin seules/Mng uo sionod
iTOLE/EYET ON doIg pun mc_m< ‘0D Aal sjuow
191uU37) 943 aBDJUDA
Kopunpyd
Appads OBy
SOOIAISG
SHIOMIVD/I23ua] 1aaie) doys aud u1piIyD 40y :O_.__CU: Um W IE\/W
S3DYO 5821085 YNPY pue Buiby Aasawop jo Aunoy adO seules
:008% ‘0N doig Z809 "oN daig 21PD) juabu N

o
N % = sbul|pg /Aing uo siopoQg
oy aoweaks B o 2 16 8%
A.w.o m%cso meo,.o o % ph.w IS yeAssaoy [enued a1 o._.w
Q $d7 ¥ & 3 eny
o 0 %@%.77 M %o. S Ioneyy 5 e ._.*_‘:x_._. mO#U___L.m{ _UZ
>
N Qe RS ualpyd 104 diysisupp
o g oo% - Butby uo saueypy u,m,uw* ﬁ_._:_u * .P_ 4 &
e % % 6£09 ‘o doig Wy,
,.@%o el . A ‘U] wlasiu|
o Y
~ 5 & M
% , & g . Buiby uo ssupi|y
A % % as® 8 Mg,

6 9ul] pasodoud




"SUOILIPUOD Jua.ind uo paspq sajpbwixoiddo
1P @10 asay} — abupyd poslqns §s0d pup ss|npayYdg,,

Ap3A /sinoy 00G'Z~
1034 /000'0VZ$~ -
Wd00:? — WVOO0:8 -

AopLi4-Appuow .

sng ADMDIND) .

96 2UI7 pasodoud




€T

ssuoysand Auy .

9JNOJ MBU UO DYW WO HPDPaa] .

suollsany/sdais IxoN




Staff Report for the Local Access for All Program
Mobility Advisory Committee Meeting January 26, 2022

Recommended Action: RECEIVE presentation on the Local Access for All Program coordinated
by the Transportation Agency for Monterey County.

Summary: The CPUC created the TNC Access for All Program to implement Senate Bill (SB)
1376, which directed the Commission to establish a program relating to the accessibility of TNC
services for persons with disabilities, including wheelchair users who need a Wheelchair
Accessible Vehicle (WAV).

The Access for All Program operates through funding from an Access Fee of $0.10 collected
from each completed TNC trip originating in the state of California. The fee investments from
TNC can either be used by TNCs to expand or improve on-demand WAV service in each county
or geographic area or be distributed for use by Access Providers that can provide WAV services
like TNCs but need additional funds to do so. The Access Fund money for Access Providers is
collected by the CPUC and distributed to Local Access Fund Administrators (LAFAs), who locate
local Access Providers and distribute funds to them. The fees from the Access Fund distributed
to a single-county LAFA are the fees generated in that county.

TAMC is releasing a Call for Projects to find eligible Access Providers that could provide more
on-demand transportation for seniors, disabled people and wheelchair users. The Call for
Projects will be published on February 23rd, 2022. The application is due April 20th, 2022.

Financial Impact: The total funding available is $83,656 for the 2022-2023 funding cycle. There
is no federal funding on this project. There is no limit on how many applicants, if chosen, can
receive funding.



ALNMOD ATYILNOW ¥O4 AINIDY NOILIVIYOdSNYUL

2WVL

o)

20t ‘6¢ Menuer

291iwwo) Asosiapy Alljiqon
3y3 40} J3Yyino essi|y Aq uollejuasald

weJlsdoid

IV 404
$S920Y |B207]




Junsne-ul-sapIYaA-sjqissadde-eyd|3aym-ssadiesaqn/unsne/So|q/wod sagn-mmm//:isdny

Suipuny
91 4o} Ajdde o1 spjoud-uou pue sapuase |e20)
S9)IAUI ey} s199(04d Jof ||e) e Buisea|al SI JNVL
SIUAIDS AVM 3plaoud 01 uoisal
40 Aunod J19Y3 Ul SI9PIAOI SS90y Sulpull yum
paYse] aJe SI01edISIUIWPY pUng SS820Y B0 .
"(AVM) @]21yaA
3]q1SS322Y J1eYI|99YAA B pPa3u oym s1asn
Jieys@aym Sulpnjoul ‘sanijigesip yum suostad
10} SDIIAI9S DN 40} puny e Suiysijgeisa
‘9/€T (9S) |1'g 91euas awa|dw 03 weadold

[IV 40} §S930Y DNL 3y} paleald JNdI YL »

weJisold ||V 40}
SS920Y |e207 3y |




"500-€0-T2°A pue £00-€0-0¢ (@) uolsioag ul paydope
Se 4apInoLd SS222y ue se Ajdde 01 Jalued uonlejiodsuedy Aue
J0J sjuawalinbal sy} 03 uonippe ui aJe syudwalinbal asayyl .

(dHD) |0418d AemySiH eluaol|ed Yum 3|1j0ld Ja14ied) JOION
uol1eJ15139Y 91e1S JO A1e1aldas .
Su13sa] joY0o2|e pUE 3DURISGNS P3||0JIUOD WHC zle) _ Q Q<
ddueinsu| . ’
S)Y23Yd punoudydeqg e

:uoizedjdde J1ay3 yum Suimo|jo} ay3 Jo uoleILBWNIOP
apinoad ued jeyy Jauued uollepiodsues] pajiuiad-uou y .

HwJiad
PaNsSI-UoISSILWOY) B ploy 1ey) [s]4a1iled uoneliodsues) .

.Se
syuedijdde 3|qi31|d salylU3pP!I INdD

9|q1313




T=s17312a3wW|=pid; 93eHOMIOqWDYA9 LATYLTAM-DIT dIO/PI/ Y3/ wod-Bulq-yi//:sdny

$1507) |euolesadQ .
$1507) dJe|diNJe|N .
S)s0) diysiaulied .

150D DIIYIN

T9pNJaul Sasn Sulpuny a|qisI|T

‘8uipunyj Joj Ajdde ued sapuasge
Auew moy uo Hwi| ou sI 943Y] "€¢

-CT Ad 104 3|qejlene 959°€8S sey DINVL »

spun4 Jo sasn 2|q18113




gl0"‘Aalajuowdwel essije Jayino essl|y
[lewa ‘Sjuawwod 4o suolisanb Jayyiny o4 .

20T ‘pigT Aenigag
‘Aepsaupapn pailsod aq ||Im s3o3[0ld 10y |[BD) »

Sjuswwo)/suollssnyn



if':’;'fallianc e iTNMontereyCounty
=N ; /.

Dignified transportation for seniors

powered by

iTNCountry

oi"_!‘
T e

North and South County
Rural Transportation Project

Jennifer Pantoja & Lucy Casarez

“Yalliance
Alliance on Aging
* Providing services for seniors in Monterey County :
since 1970. ﬁqufa‘(m{'

e Currently sponsors 6 unique programs for seniors.

» Transportation has consistently been identified by our clients
and others (AAA) as a major barrier to accessing services.

* In 2018 AOA launched the Transportation Coordination
Program.

* Funded by TAMC through Measure X




Yalliance
Transportation Coordination Program

* Educate seniors and increase
their knowledge about local
transportation options.

* Provide one on one assistance to
help seniors access those
services

* |dentify local transportation gaps
for seniors and possible
solutions.

“Falliance . - -
7 Salinas Transportation Services

AOA focused transportation activities in Salinas & South County

* Taxi voucher registration, RIDES applications, TRIPs referrals.

* Referrals to iTN, Call the Car, Go-Go Grandparent, medical transport and others
* Distribute bus passes & emergency taxi vouchers to seniors

* Taxi vouchers, very popular option

* Encourage use of local public transit/travel training




Salliance
South County Transportation Challenges
Limited transportation options

* Taxi vouchers nat an option

* RIDES services limited

On Call Bus Service in town but no fixed route

* Many seniors do not have friends, family to provide
transport

TRIPS reimbursement not option for many

“Yalliance
Proposed Solutions
AOA and ITN began meeting 2 years ago with the City of Soledad

* |dentified gaps & the need to engage community volunteers in the
solution

* ITN preparing to launch a volunteer based rural rides program
* iTN Country will be tailored to meet the needs of local seniors
» Distributed surveys to identify patterns and needs of local seniors

. Soughl& North County Steering Committee help develop the local
models




“y-alliance

ITN Rural Monterey County
Survey Results

* Total Surveys: 379
* North County: 67
* South County: 312

Median age for North County is 72

For South County: 60 ‘
Link to review survey data:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d

editigid=1914 nswetvhg

nanWCr2xig7Ct-0-38u

ALY
(3]

“y-alliance

’

Rural Transportation Outreach Survey

This information will be kept confidential; Your input will improve transportation services in this area,

1. What town do you live in? Street Name:

2. Do you or your family experience transportation barriers? O Yes O No
a. Iif yes, please explain:

3. How do you travel? This can be for work, errands, or leisure. {check all that applyﬂ

DOwalk or Bike 0O Drive Myself 00 Pay for Taxi/Uber 3 Public Transit (MST)
O Ask Friend/Family/Neighbor O Other:
4. Reason for using these methods of travel? 0 Medical/Hospital O Grocery/Shopping

0 Work 0 Social/Recreation [ Other:




Faltiance

Continued Survey Questions

5. How often do you travel outside of your hometown?
D Daily [ Once a Week [ Two + times a week 3 Once a Month 0 Rarely
6. Reasons for the out of your home town travel? [J Medical/Hospital O Grocery/Shopping

0 Work O Social/Recreation 0O Other:

7. How many miles out of your home town do you travel? (one-way)

O Less than 15 miles 3 15-30 miles £1 30- 45 miles 3 Over 50 miles
8. Would you be willing to pay a fee for reliable transportation? O Yes O No
a. If no, Why?

Additional Comments or Questions:

Name: Age: Date: Lecation:

Yalliance

Q 2: Po you or your family experience transportaticn barriers? Question 2: Do you experience transportation barriers?

South County North County

6. 1.

10




“Yalliance

Reasans for Travel v. Qut of Hometown Q3 v. Q6 Reasons for travel hometown vs out of town?
B uestona I Queshon

"R
150 &

W

12

ork Jw/!_ ° Medical Erocery{®opping Work Socialfother
South County North County
11
e .
Y-alliance

iTN Country Rural Project Names & Logos

Valley Line / Linea Del Valle North Line / Linea Del Norte

h(orthLlne
%IIeyLlne = B

Option 2

MarthLlne

Fattiance g

l“l e




)
oy

"

-alliance

Next Steps

* VVolunteer Recruitment and

Training

* Market iTN Country -
Outreach & Social Media

* Operational decisions to
finalize iTN Country Models

* Launch Spring 2022

T51

13

alliance

\)
Oy
Y

Wit i thie srput !

Community Awareness

ﬂ

ITRGeuntry provides fer rual pad Gnall mecaunties the tacknolesy and

0 pakd mri. Prapie in sl comescnkies hove sbmays hoes €004 2t aking
<2 of ekt Qwa. THCovatry gives tham the took 10 so thls by comecting
o bl oo 3 do-k

ha Federsl Transit Admisiscration via ITNAawrics, 3 Mtoos sanior
X 0 Miorgala

sutainaie trpasportyton progrem for s residents. The grent s

‘SusUNable ASPOMTANON GTogrant for {1 residents. The grast i

We are expecliog to s sarvice in exrly 2022.

We are xpecting 10 art service in #arly 2022.

operation, service brea, type of trips, pald or volunteer ).

Aszeermng C

‘oparation, bervice wsa, type of Uips, paid or voluntees LML

You are Intesestedin

plesse
nessanr.
W e i cont syt T This

Sennbber PRtofa al el e
B33655-4247.

™ yes.
However, people, and

Howear,
‘we: My offer scholerships 1o thase who cannol pay.

we may olfer echolarships Iy those wha canvot pay.

1 ladurmaciie pra Cer Bu people, Mty Eareportmifn koa,

on culdudo de te propie gante we 3w comudedes. ITHCHmET he da
s puim st vebiies, tomactara, aagecas, proveader e
‘Sorvicior de saled v tumiling an un Maks-u-mriema, polCn e wrammporty
oo oo comimitnd.

Linge del Valle Programa de Traneporis » Priatipios de
w22

han colderie du 1 propia geak en e camdede TNComry s G2
Memion a3 Eraacter VIS, COSBKTIN, DugOcIOk ProvORSTE G
Sardcios 0t 38k ¥ Ieeias on U1 har-e-riem. solechin e traamporte
.y

Linea dal Norta Programa de Transporte a Prindgios de
2022

etd,

edect. €502 subvenchdn e Bara Inkcigr un Progrmy seculbie Be

‘adminkirads locakmerce por i find indepundicnse e Tramporte
T, Expuecamos expear a priackios del aio 2022,

7). Esprramos emperar a principios del afto 2022

opecacin,

vokntance)
S enin

operacion,

vobmtarios).

interesados en conducir © sar vokiOLaOS & Oras Menaras (siniendo

Sorifer Patofe 8 s st 13 B31-6554 247

14




Slide 13

TS1 Teresa Sullivan, 1/25/2022



%0
%07
%0T
%0€
%0b
%09
%09
%0L
%08
%06

%001

%0
L)
e

%0T
%S1
%0t
%ST
%0€
%S€
%0y
%St
%05

Y 6908
8ZT'.  6S6'9  v90'L  8TL  Ss6T'6®  evo's 9899
L %58y
%S°TS
3 %S00

NI AV ydv YV 34 NV 230

sia8uassed S3aly

6858
z19'9
%1'LS
%681
%100

0z0'6
WL
%V 6v
%505
%€0°0

veL'S
6599
%L 0S
%E6¥
%00
ony

0s5°L
590°L
%9S

%80°0
anr

(]
. %6771 %081 %661 %C 0C %1¥'81 %6'8T
L 4N 6r'T 9.7 608°T 6¥5°T 98€'T
96£°9 1649 €80°L 9ET’L 8589 66°S
9589 9vES EEVS 1SS LLLY SeLy <814 1909 8€S9S 17455 0¢Ts 0€ss
NAr AVIA ddv @ YW EE] NV 234 AON 120 1d3s oNy nf
i i S - S T T S X i
-o-..csI‘VQ-.voooooo-o.oso'ontO-PP.tuoﬁoio

sdiul s3aiy

CCO0T Ad

pJeogyseq AIN-LSIN

Ll Ajamoms
TZ Ao

% PUBWSQ ZZ A4
%Pt % uonduasqns Zz A4
% 118D [|IM TT AJ m—

000'T
000Z
000'€
000y
000°S
0009
0002
0008
0006
00001

si128uassed s3aly

opeydil 1xe] esesse

SALI] IXE| ene ==

0001
000¢
000t
000
000s
0009
000<
0008

(A et

TZ A w o

sduj saqiy



%00'06 %00°06 %0006 %00°06 %00°06 %00°06 %00°06 %00°06 %00°06 %0006
%80°06 %668 %LS'06 %5588
%96 68 b YAards) %1816 %LE V6 %ST'v6 %8L V6 %59'6 %L V6 %SL Y6 %L8°€6
NOf AVIN Hdv YYN g34 NVl J3a AON 130 1d3S
o..t'oaoooooo.eooon.,...n.“boo!t.o-on’tos-.ot.t‘-ll.nnu looo—-.cooc ‘dsecseedinese
(d10) @duewiopiad 3wiL UO SIAIY
8T (81 L8'T (8T L8'1 (8T L8'T (37 L8'T 8T
000 000 000 000 000 000 191 991 vLT 69'T
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 1581 S9't PLT 69'T
€97 1917 09’7 St'1 811 o't JA " 0stT ST 18T
£9'1 191 09’1 ST 8’1 o't JA " 0S'T [4" 18T
YN 934 NvT REl AON 120 1d3s

NA( AV ydv

)

1
o =
————

E

%0006

%176'68

%L9°t6
oSNy

L LR

(8T
291
991
(4
st
onv

%00°06

%PrS'16

%9L°E6
nf

L8'T
851
8571
851
85T
nr

_ _ - i

[ I ” (
4 8 - | _|

_ ) : - ! | ! . )

; { ! .

i I i i m ! _ _
, . ] A - ‘ n i _ . ,
] : - ! - = i | 1l s

PRS00 BS05R0000DNIRII0NDI00000R00 00000800000 00¢0000000008000000 0000000000000 RNEGTERNREDEIED

(HYA/d) inOH anuaAay 321yaA Jad si1a8uassed s3AlY

220T M
pJeoqyseq AW-LSIN

PJEPURIS 10BIIUCD sesss

27T Ad —
TZ Ad

%0008

%0078

%0078 o
%0098 &
%0088 A
%0006 w
%0076 3
%00v6 B
%00'96

PIEPURIS 10RIIUOD sesss

pa1SNIpy ZZ A4 ——

2z AJ —

paIsNipy TZ A4 e
1ZM

000
070
oro
090
080
0071
0T1T
o't
097
087
00'C

HYAdd



EV9L L£8L 0818 8418 vegs 299L PRAIDIY S[|BD TCA] == o ==

[4:174 63959 5689 6€49 QcLs SELS ove9 0819 68E9 L119 08¢9 €L PRAIDO3Y S[|BD TTAL === ==
%0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 %0066 {S)00E> PIepuelS IIRIUOY ere s
%0086 %0096 %00'S6 %0056 %0056 %0056 %0056  %00S6 %0056  %00S6  %00°G6 %0056 (S) 081> PIRPUEIS 1ILIIUO) eeees

%{8'86  %ES'BE  %VI'BE  %6BLE  WSTLE  %B6'LE (S) 00€> % T Ad cmmmmmmn
BLLLE  %OVL6  %TSLE  BLILE %9596 %TI86  WCLL6 %I6'L6  %OV'86  %8S'LE  %6SL6  %I'86 {5) 00€> % TT A4
%ITO06 %LT'T6 %L606 %0908 %S9T8  %S0'98 () 081> % ZT A< evemmene
%S6'S8 %098 %LESS  %YI68  %EYT6  %BI68  %S0'06  %S9'06 %ITO6 %IEBE  %ED'8E %IV 06 (s) 081> % TT A4
Ialg AV ddv YN 934 ) J3a AON 100 1d3s ony nr )
0 %0009
000T
0002
000€
0007 %00°08 X
(o)
9
w
000§ ., S
— o~ 2
0009 ~t -
”
OOON i3.“..l.l.ll.‘l..'..l.l..'.......ll..l..l.l.l.‘ll.'l'....l..l.ll”lk
¢ —
0008 SeaeE—. \\\ %00°001
Sao”
0006
00001
sawll] pP|oH s|ied S3aly
220C Ad

pieoqyseq AW-LSW



{%0T) PJepuelS §3AIY eveee S3Q1Y :INGDd sem— diysIapiy SIQIY

0 0 0 0 o] 0 949 698 206 (41 €48 S5L (%01) p1epuels SIAIY eeees
689°'T LyT'T 8211 S78T 116°C 89C'T S3AIY DAGDd smmmess
SsL'9 6858 0206 €216 YEL'B 0ss'L diyssapiy S3aly

ge-ung 2T-hewy 77-4dy T-eN 22-9°4 zz-uef 1Z-220 TZ-AON 12-10 1Z-das 1z-8ny TZ-In
eung o zz-Aen 7z-Jdy TTIeN zZ-924 zz-uer 12-38Q TZ-AON 12-920 TZ-dag 1¢-8ny TZne

R R e e 0
L]

.
LT
LY sead
®Pcrvosssnncvsescsassvsanossssect

0001
000'Z
000'€
000'%
000'S
000’9
000'Z
. rd 000'8
S 0006

00001

(DAgDd) siutejdwio) pijep usaamiag palue) siaguassed
S3dly 1SN

Z20Z M
pJeoqyseq AN-LSIN



(%01) PIEPURIS IO /Y4 eones 30 / PaXIg :IAEDd s s dIYsIopIY 0 / Yd AN s

0 0 0 0 0 0 ] €457 5Z8'T 1€6°C (0] 834 €157 (%0T) PIBPURIS DO /Y sense
TEL'ST 057'8¢ LTE'L 960'€T 7879 20/ paXid :DAG)d eme e
TEL'ST 052'8t 90¢'62 960'€T 1zr'se diys13pY D0 / Y4 AN e e mum

ze-unr zz-hew ge-dy  zz-enn 27994 ce-uer T2-22Q TZ-AON 1Z-1°0 Tz-dss 1Z-8ny pradlal)

ze-ung zz-Aew ¢¢-4dy cT-iep 2Z-9°4 ze-uef 1Z-22Q TZ-AON TZ-120 1z-das T7-8ny TZ-Inr

vwww -

¥
...
...
- e .
#mc0sccccseoncnsaparses Pttt ocee

00001

0000z

0000

000°0r

000°0S

(DA9Dd) sauiejdwo) pijeA usamiag palie) siaduassed
[IeD-UQ / 330y paxiy AW

7202 A
paeoqyseq AN-LSIN



%000 %000 %00°0 %00'0
%000 %00°0 %000 %000
zz-ung zzT-hen 7g-dy T4

%t8°0 %9€'0 %Pvt'0 %670

%00
%C0
%0
%9°0
%80
%0'T

9

61 ve 9T

ge-ung Zz-hely Zz-1dy zZ-1eN

- o__
e ﬁ ve®
* . .
«® ®eoaant®
.
.
.

%000
%000
¢¢-q3d

%000 %SC'E %887 %I8'1T %61 %LST %E6'C % SMOYS ON &
%000 %07 €T %0S'TT %¥L 0T %Sy 01 %ETTT %SECT % Sj2aued) ale]
cz-uer T¢-3=9q T¢-AON TR0 Tz-dss 1Z-8ny 1Z-1nf

%00°0
%00°¢C
%00t
%009
%00°8
%00°01
%00°¢7T

%0071
%00°9T7
%0081
s|2aue) a3e7 1@ SMoys oN S3aly
%E8'0 %LL'0 %SL°0 %L8°0 %6L°0 %L9°0 % PeSSIN
%TC0 %ST1°0 %61°0 %800 %310 %QC°0 %EC'O %90 % PIsSIN
€5 [4) €S Z9 s 123
a1 L ot 14 6 01 T 14t
<924 cz-uer 1¢-22Q TC-AON TR0 Tg-das 1Z-3ny TZ-inr
0
oul-vnan i S the
0t
'YX XE] 3 co-'co- ov
09

¢TI Ad
sdiiL passiiAl S3aIY

2202 AMd
pieoqyseq AW-1SW

CCA] sascee
TZAd sraee
T A —

TCAd v



560 560 S6°0 560 S6°0 S6°0 S6°0 S6'0 560 560 S6°0 960 |BOH -
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %000 %ET66  %6V'L6  %9L66 %E6'86  %6T66  %BV'66 XEW SINMUIW LTT '3 SO|IW LT< ne—
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %9966 %0166 %IV'66 %BE66 %VI66 %ELBE XBU SIINUIW 6L B SAIW LT> 'L T< M
%00°0 %0070 %000 %00°0 %000 %000 %0P'86 %ET'86 %BI'86 %Pr'86 %99°L6 %EE66 S2INUIW 6E B SIW L7Z>

ze-unr  zz-Aew  zzeady greleiN 7zeged ze-uef 12¢-32Q  1Z-AON 120 Tz-des  1z-Bny g

zzunt zz-AeW groady gzodeN 277934 cc-uer 1g-92Q TZAON TZ-R0 1z-dss  Tez-Bny 1e-|nr

%0006
| - %00'C6
( - %00'v6

" - %0096
. %0086

%00°00T

539§ dduelsiq Aq sawi] sdii] piseog up s3iaiy

WIOE  %COE  %I8T  %SBE  WLEY %000  syodoigAues .+ e

%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %200 %100  %I00  %I0C %00 %200 S1040IQ 1LT  wmmmme

%00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00°S6  %00S6  %00'S6  %00'S6  %00'S6 [0D esees

%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000  BIEV6  %YIVE  %BLYE  %OV'Z6  %68T6  %OLLE  SIEALLY SWI| UO mmmmm
gzunt ge-hew  zzody zzWeW 7z9d3 ggouer Te9dd TeAoN TzPO Tedes  TzBny Tz
trunr gr-hew zzody ZzleN 794 gzouel 179@ TZAON TERO Tzedss Tz Tzor

%1~ %00°0

%0 . —— a

%0002
%l
%000t
%L

%E

%0009

%00°08

%
SEODDOEBINNIINNOLENIDRN0000200000208300000 00000080 Seoen

o - %00°00T

sjusawiuloddy pajnpayds 10} sjyodoaq awiy uQ sialy

TT0Z M
pieogyseq AN-LSIN



